
From: carld municipaltaxservices.com
To: Larson, Erik
Subject: RE: RFP#888, Motor Vehicle Tax Compliance Compensation Structure
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:45:27 PM

Yes. Erik we would be willing to do so.
 
Carl
 
Carl M. DeProfio
Municipal Tax Services
PO Box 2254
Huntington, CT 06484-1254
Tel:  (203) 402-0780
Fax: (203) 402-0784
 

From: Larson, Erik <ELarson@StamfordCT.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 3:36 PM
To: carld municipaltaxservices.com <carld@municipaltaxservices.com>
Cc: Bottoni, Kristopher <KBottoni@StamfordCT.gov>; Stackpole, Gregory D
<GStackpole@StamfordCT.gov>; Parenti, Steven <SParenti@StamfordCT.gov>
Subject: RFP#888, Motor Vehicle Tax Compliance Compensation Structure
 
RE:          RFP#888, Motor Vehicle Tax Compliance
 
Mr. DeProfio
 
Based on our review of your proposal, a review of our prior RFP and your current agreement we
would like to continue with the current compensation structure.  Please respond to this email to
indicate if you would be willing to continue forward under the existing term, in place of the hourly
rate contained in your proposal.
 
3. COMPENSATION. The Contractor shall be compensated for the services set forth in Section 1,
above, in an amount equal to fifty (50%) percent of the total taxes, penalties and interest collected
for any tax years billed as a result of the MTS investigation plus a fifty ($50.00) dollar per vehicle fee,
which fee is added to the tax bill under C.G.S. § 12-140 and paid to Stamford by the violator, all as set
forth in greater detail in the Contractor's Proposal attached hereto as Exhibit B.
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor shall be responsible for all costs of mailing/postage of
the initial letters to taxpayers and the City's Tax Assessor shall have final authority to either add or
delete a motor vehicle tax bill during the Term of this Agreement, including any extensions;
 
Best,
Erik
 
Erik J. Larson
Purchasing Manager
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City of Stamford
888 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, CT 06901
203-977-4107
 
 


